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- i€ tepdir Inspection request - SGA2115B VS SLP4892p (OI) DOA: 05/12/2018 Page 1 of 3

. = Pre repair inspection request - SGA21158 VS SLP4892P (Ol) DOA: 05/12/2018

From:  Azian. Syazairdina

Te: sdmin-a@ikkauto com, assignments@kkauto.com

Ce Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mi ingh, Aash j \ Hor, Yinrul, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Baljit
Sant: Friday, 7 December, 2018 11:31:14 AM

Attachments: T8 00 Motor - Pre-Repair Notice (AIGHSGAZ1158) ndf

Hi,

Please refar to the enclosed request from CrossBorders LLC.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verificationfirst before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

If you have any queries/concemns, pleass let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Adrian Ling as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

SG Claims Operations | AIG Sharsd Services

From: Hui Ting [mﬂm:hmﬁnmrsﬂc.wm]

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina; Corene

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetiaur; Hor, Yinrul; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLP4892P AND SGA21158 ON 05/12/2018

Your attention is drawn 1o the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Syaza
1, We refer to your email dated 7 December 2018,
2 W are instructed that our client has confirmedAdrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lidas a single joint expert

3. lenhainfmvadthdﬂuuiﬁvnhldambempodednt

Venue Eunos Motor Service

Address: Blk C, 1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#01-064 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact: Ms Ng (6747 2033)

4, Please liaise with the above workshop,

Thank You

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

NOTICE OF OFFICE CLOSURE

Please be informed that our office will be closed for the dates specified below., During the period of closure stated belo w, we will not be able to accept service of Court documents nor be able o
receive/attend to any incoming correspondence.

Closed From To
24 December 2018, 9.00AM 24 December 2018, 6.00PM
31 December 2018, 9.00AM 31 December 2018, 6.00PM
04 February 2019, 9.00AM 08 February 2019, 600PM
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail from CrossBarders LLC (including any attachment(s) lo it) is confidential and may also be privileged and pt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you

are not the intended recipiant pleass notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disciose or distribute it to any
ul!wrporsmormhushrudtﬂilmail Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 8:59 AM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossborderslic.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong @aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@alg.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa (NoarMuim_Abuxassim@ail.mm>; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran
<Imran.Ishak@alg.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosi gh, Aash jeeth Aash jeeth -Mithoosingh@alg.com>; Hor, Yinrul

<Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>: Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>

Subject: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLP4B32P AND SGA21158 ON 05/12/2018

https://securemail2 -aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 7/12/2018



- fie fepalr inspecuon request - SGA2115B VS SLP4892P (OI) DOA: 05/12/2018

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2018-12-14 08:59 +08 to read your message,
After that, open the attachment,

More infg

Disclaimer
addrwsiee. Please notify the sender if yoi Have received this email in error or simply debete
f

This email and Its content are confidentisl and inte nded salely for the use of the

Secured by Proofpaint Eneryption, Copyright © 20062017 Froofpant, Inc. Al rights
reserved

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this smail {and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or di i the
mmwmmmmm.mmmhmmmm
lumluhlvoﬂhnm:iphmmnmuu&umininumtmdne

immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delels the ariginal and any
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recelved and opened, it Is the
Intarnational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliales sither jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising

From: Syazairdina Azlan@aig.com
To: huit lic.com

Ce: Andy-SY Fong@aig.com ,Lee-
Ying Ching@mig com ,NoorMariesa Abukas

g.com Imran Ishak@aig,com /ShengYang. Lim@aig com ,Aash
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Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLP4892P AND

Date: Fri, 7 Dec 2018 00:58;14 +0000

Your Reference
Our Reference

: ALtk ES (SGA2115B)
: SLP4892p

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

W:iuwadlu:ondmtnpre—rqni:mmynf"_,_to, 's'your cust *svehicl
surveyors din the attached list to conduct the joi pair surveyas a single jointexpert:
Name of Surveyor Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Mohamad Taufikh LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please letus know withintwo (Z)working days whether youagree to theappointment of anyof these motor
thelisted motor surveyors. We will bearthe costof thepre-repair survey carried out by the single jointexpert

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AIG

Express Claims Adjuster ||

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

htlps://securemail2.aig.conﬂsecurereader/read.jsf

gh@aig.com , Yinrul Hor@aig.com .yokeshi.chanaig.com ,Bal
SGA21158 ON 05/12/2018

jointly wimmdimvyvurnmwmhhop. We propose to useone of themotor

Surveyors a5 a single joint expert. You mayselect one or more of

7/12/2018



T ri€ epdlr inspecuon request - SGA2115B VS SLP4892P (OI) DOA: 05/12/2018 Page 3 of 3

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: Qur client's vehicle no. SGA21158 (ES); Your insured's vehicle no, SLP4892P - PRI

From: Hui Ting [nullto:hultlnu@n-nssmrderﬁlcmn]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 3:59 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Corene

Subject: Our client's vehicle no, SGA21158 (ES); Your Insured's vehicle no. SLP4892P - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

1 Please find attached our PRI notice dated0& December 2018for your kind attention

2 Pleasa reply email tocorenemersshordersllc com & hwiting@crossbordersiic.com
Thank You,

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 058413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65)6438 2313

NOTICE OF OFFICE CLOSURE

Please be Informed that our office will be closed for the dates specified below. During the period of closure stated below, we will nat be able to occept service of Court documents nor be able to
receive/attend to any incoming correspondence.

Closed From To
24 December 2018, 9.004AM 24 December 2018, 6.00PM
31 December 2018, 9,00AM 31 December 2018, 6.00PM
04 February 20189, 9.00AM 08 February 2019, 600PM
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under pplicable law. Accardingly, if you

are not the intended recipient please notify us immediataly, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any
other parsan or continue to read this e-mail. Thark you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

https://securemail2 .aig.com/securereader/read jsf 7/12/2018



CROSSBORDERS LLC

Advocates & Solicitors | Commissioner for Oaths | Notary Public

Our Ref: AJ.tk.ES (SGA2115B)_
Your Ref: SLF'4892F;
“06 December 2018

BY FAX: 6415 3727 & EMAIL

URGENT

7AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way
#08-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
CLAIMANT: LIN JIN HUAN -~
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 05
BEFORE EXIT TO CTE (SLE)

DECEMBER 2018 AT 09:20 HRS ALONG PIE (CHANGI)
INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SGA211 SE & SLPdBQZP/
We are instructed by Lin Jin Huan to notify you of a road accident on 05 December
2018 at about 09:20 hrs along PIE (Changi) Before Exit to CTE (SLE) involving our
client's vehicle registration number SGA21158 and vehicle registration number
SLP4892P driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed. e

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client
proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. o

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Eunos Motor Service ~

Address: Blk C, 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-064 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact: Ms Ng (6747 2033)

Please liaise with the above workshop directly.

Yours faithfully

MAIN OFFICE

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD
#23-03/04/05
CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL: 6438 1323

FAX: 6438 2313

BRANCH OFFICE

I JALAN BERSEH

#03-12 NEW WORLD CENTRE
SINGAPORE 209037

PPLEASE SEND ALL
CORRESPONDENCES TO
THE MAIN OFFICE

WE DO NOT ACCEPT
SERVICE BY FAX

/Crossborders LLC

Email: corene@crossborderslic.com / ‘
huiting@crossbordersllc.com

encs

OF THE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTIO

PLEASE LET US KNOW THE DATd '

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION
THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR THE ADDRESSEE(S
SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS IN ERROR. PLEASE CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY.

CROSSBORDERS LLC

A LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION, REGISTRATION NUMBER 201305284K
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER 201305284 K

) ONLY AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE



MPAZ18157883 / Progressive Car Care Ple Lid - HO

ENTRY DATE & TIME 06M2/2018 1517
SUBMITTED BY: Soo Leang Keal

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repert correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form musi be compleled by the Policyholder andfor Lhe Authonsed Driver,

3. Information previded must be as trulhful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facls may allow insurance companies lo

repudlate policy liabllity,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liabiity on the parl of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reparting may be referred o the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeni Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for

archiving and that copies of this repart will, lor a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemenl ol this regort lo the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report al the centre and Lo copies ol the report being made available

aforeseid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder -
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please slate aclion 1o be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

06/12/2018 15:17
05/12/2018 09:20

PIE (CHANGI) BEFORE EXIT TO CTE (SLE)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGA2115B

LIN JIN HUAN
S8535416G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81688040
OFFICE-81688040

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 X (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA40995211

ZHENG JING SHENG
S8333315D

01/10/1983

INDOOR

31/05/2002

16 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-28472283

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Adt:.lress

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Regisiralion Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other mformahon

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acmdem?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Includmg Driver)
Details of Polloe Action

Was the acmdent reported 1o the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances af Acntdent

STATEMENT RECORDED BY SOO PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD (6741 5336}

Aﬂanhmam(s) ; :
Are accideni photos avallable for allachmcnt‘?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 633B SENJA ROAD
#10-149

672633
NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registralion Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name
Nalure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLP4892P

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 17
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Stalion Of Crigin:
Geylang N.P.C

A

1ef3
Report No. T/20181206/2073

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 402014

Tel No: 1800-8486999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
06/12/2018 13:00 72
_Informant's Particulars = T o T o a0
Name of Informant: Address:
TAY JINGSHENG APT BLK €33B SENJA ROAD #10-149 SINGAPORE 672633
ID Type / ID No.: Coniact No.:
NRIC NO / 88333315D Home/Office: Mobile: 98472283
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 35 01/10/1983 Driver
Race: Language: | Institution / School Name:
Chinese English |
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Real estale agent Class: Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident

. ”ﬁal-eﬂ' ime of ' Typeof Location: .

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
PAN I[ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

Non-Injury
Pc;z;:;t' Hit and Run Drive: Accident: EXPRESSWAY
i No 05/12/2018 09:20
Location:

ALONG PAN-ISLAND EXPRESSWAY (PIE) HEADING TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT, JUST

| BEFORE UPP SERANGQON ROAD / CTE EXIT
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
No
VEZEL 1.5 ite Slightly |0
A Damaged
SLP4892P | Car TOYOTA PRIUS White Slightiy |0
HYBRID 1.8 Damaged
CVT
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SinGAPORE T

POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin: 2af3
Geylang N.P.C Report No. T/20181206/2073

132 Paya Lebar Road SINGAPORE 402014
Tel No: 1800-6486899 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.

On the 5th of December 2018 at about 0820hrs, | was driving my vehicle bearing registration plate

number SGA2115B along Pan-lsland Expressway (PIE) heading towards Changi Airport direction. While |
was driving on the 4th lane of the 5-lane expressway, just before Upper Serangoon Road / Central
Expressway (CTE) exil, all of a sudden, another vehicle bearing registration plate SLP4892P, which was
from the 5th lane of the 5-lane expressway, cut into my lane and hit onto the front left portion of my
vehicle. The driver however didn't stopped his vehicle but he continued driving along the road. The driver
then made another lane change onto the 3rd lane and headed fowards Changi Airport direction, while |
made my way towards Upper Serangoon Roac direction.

| wish to state thal there is in-car camera installed in my vehicle and that it captured the incident. | also
wish to state that the damages on the front left portion, near to the front left tyre area, were scratches and
paint job cracks. | also wish to state that | could not recall if the other vehicle had any passengers in it.
After the collision and after driving for a distance, | felt some pain on the upper left portion of my back,
however, | have yet to see a doctor with regards to the pain.
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POLICE REPORT

IS SINGAPORE ]
s POLICE FORCE

Poiice Station Of Origin
GWI&“Q . p o Ruponi Ko, TMTWYE
132 Paya Lebar Road BINGAPORE 408014 o

Yol NG: 1800-8485060 CORTINVATION OF REPORY

et

Sketch Pian
informant is not abie o provide sketch plan
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mm&%ywm,mﬁumytaW?mmh FOPOTE I : ,

i
Sgt 3MUHAMBAD ARIF BIN HAIRUDIN

Sigrature Of inerpreter BaterTs
Netapplicable : ':Gﬁ-"lﬁmw 13&

i
Cffioer in Charge Of Case: 1 [ Classification Of Case.

Sr Staff Sgt IRMAN BIN MO
Cantact No: 65478145
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« No lllegal modification|s) is allowed

« Supplementary itemi(s) fiET e Tesurveyed and
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Acknowledged by Repairef
Signature:
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
(CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING =
| Case  Notified |Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
' |07 Dec2018 D70ec 2018 1542,550.00  |5$2,550.00 Pending for Survey
Main AL Report
Edit Reg_ | Eait Ady Aot | Edit Estimates | | view rpt | I cancarcese. |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

[Created by adjuster]

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: lLCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: NA
Main
Claimant: LIN JIN HUAN -
Vehicle Reg. . |05/12/2018 09:00 - :59
No.: I 56521153 - - _Date of Loss: [37 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / 06100719555G PONCYICOVEr 10999994772 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg. :
No. SLP4892P P&’Lﬁ%:ﬁ;y
(Insured): - ( '
| S Excess:
Repairer; Eunos Motor Service (HQ) 1 Kakl Bukit Ave 6, #01-64 AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 6747 2033
{‘HZ":J‘:'E':P AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Yong, Ivy-AV] Ivy-VA.Yong@alg.com
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 18/12/2018]
Claimant's .
Soictor: | CROSSBORDERS LLC - Tel: 64381323
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED . View Al | Compose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG (10/12/2018): No OI GIA Report
« AIG_SG (10/12/2018): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks_] Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 26/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGA2115B (0610071955SG)
[SLP4892P]
TP

LIN JIN HUAN
Dec 5 2018 9:00AM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
Eunos Motor Service

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | upioad Audio | View
Photos/Images - ' - ‘ |3 per page '
No Relabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

1 24/12/18 10:55 | General View © | ladirc | A
2 24/12/1810:55 | General View © | Load G
3 24/12/1810:55 | General View R - ) | load G
4 24/12/18 10:55 General View 0  lcadirc | ¥
5 |24/12/1810:55 | General View —_ . O | lcadirc | M
6 24/12/1810:55 | General View R 0 | Load G
7 24/12/1810:55 | General View o © | Loadirc
8 |24/12/1810:55 | General View - € | loadirc |
9 24/12/18 10:55 General View © | adirc | 4
_m_]zmznsﬁss_ j;u;lsp_ectlon Photo - € | Loadirc
11 |24/12/1810:55, | Reinspection Photo © | v | &
12 |24/12/18 10:55 Tﬁmoa Photo O | loadirc | M
13 |24/12/18 10:55  Reinspection Photo © | adc |
14 24/12/18 10:55  Reinspection Photo € | Lload PG
15 |24/12/1810:55 | Reinspection Photo © | locadic | M
16 24/12/18 10:55 | Reinspection Photo ©  cadwc |
17 2012181055 | Reimspectionphote © | Loso s
18 |24/12/18 10:55 Reinspection Photo O | lcadirc | 4
.19 |24/12/18 10:55 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG
20 24/12/1810:55  Reinspection Photo © | adwc | &
21 124/12/18 10:55 Reinspection Photo € | Load e
22 |24/12/1810:55 | Reinspection Photo € | loadic | &
23 _‘-544’12!18_1{}:_55 .Il_ein_;pecﬁ:s Photo - € | lcadirc |
24 |24/12/18 10:55 'Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc |
25 |24/12/1810:55 | Reinspection Photo o © | s | 2
26 |24/12/18 10:55 Reinspection Photo © | adirc | ¢
27 :24;12ns 10:55 _TRe_Ins;nctlnn Photo © | loadirc | &
28 24/12/1810:55 | Reinspection Photo - R €  Load G
29 '24;12315 10:55 'Rilns_pccﬁg_n_;hom € | Load PG
30 24/12/18 10:55 'l\elnspectlun Photo €  loadic |
31 24/12/1810:55 | Reinspection Photo © | Load v
32 24/12/1810:55  Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | &4
33 ‘;mns 10:55 —_l-!elﬂspacﬁnn Photo - € | Load PG
34 24/12/18 10:55 | Reinspection Photo © | Load G
35 :;12;13 10:55 | Reinspection Photo © | leadirc |
36 24/12/18 10:55 | Reinspection Photo O | loadwc | 4
— T

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do...

26/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images - R [3perpage (vl & |
[No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnail | Print |
Documentation 1 per page vl ™
\No_|Finalized On | AIG Asia Pacific I ce Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Thumbnail | Print
1 20/12/18 10:49 | OI GIA REPORT o - € | toad POF '

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: il Handling Insurer
MNote: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:189607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG18022019/ASBE2

Date: 26/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999984772
Claimant Vehicle g 551158 Insured Vehicle No :  SLP4892P

No :

Date of Loss: 05/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 0610071955SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SGA2115B

Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 X (A) Engine No: L15B4023933
Reg. Date: 27/10/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: RU11103930
Colour: White Odometer: 81779 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 6 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 421064 2,532.64 1,678.00 39.85
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,900.00 700.00 1,200.00 63.16
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 6,110.64 3,232.64 2,878.00 47.10
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,550.00
Nett Amount (S$) 6,110.64 2,550.00 3,560.64 58.27
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/12/2018
Date Inspected: 10/12/2018 Inspected At: Eunos Motor Service (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-64 AutoBay @
Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE. This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRT BUMPER Torn 927 80FL *880.00 FL
2 1 *FRT LOWER BUMPER Not Necessary 459.80 FL *FL
3 1 *FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH Necessary 20.60FL *20.60FL
4 1 *FRT FENDER LH Repair 558.70 FL *-FL
5 1 *FRT FENDER PROTECTOR LH Cut 153.00 FL *153.00FL
6 1 *HEAD LAMP ASSY LH Cracked 1,784.50FL  *1,784.50FL
7 1 “FRT GRILLE ASSY Not Necessary 630.20FL “FL
8 1 *FRT BUMPER RETAINER LH-BIG Not Necessary 35.00FL *-FL
9 1 “FRT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH Cracked 327.70FL *327.70FL
10 1 *FRT BUMPER LAMP COVER LH Not Necessary 45.00FL *-FL
11 1 “FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 321.00FL *-FL
F=Franchise part L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 5,263.30 3,165.80
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 1,052.66 633.16
Total Parts (S§) 4,210.64 2,532.64

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO SPRAY PAINTING AFFECTED PARTS New 900.00 400.00
2 TO KNOCK,STRAIGHTEN ALL NECESSARY PARTS New 1,000.00 300.00

INCLUDING & REPLACING OF ALL DAMAGED PART
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,900.00 700.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 26/12/2018



